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Fw: FOIA16-6-17#2

Sherry Jasinski

Fri 6/24/2016 3:27 PM

To:Bernice Brewer <bbrewer910@gmail.com>;

2 attachments (1022 KB)
foia16-6-17#2.pdf; 20160624064115.pdf

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem& ItemID=AAMKAGMI....

From: Sherry Jasinski
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 3:16 P
To: Bernice Brewer

Cc: LKeller@odelsonsterk.com
Subject: Fw: FOIA16-6-17#2

Ms. Brewer,

Please see attached response
Thank You,

Sherry Jasinski

M

o your foia. This should complete this request.

From: Finance Director Mohan Rao
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 8:07 AM

To: Sherry Jasinski
Cc: Finance Director Mohan Rao
Subject: FOIA16-6-17#2

Here you go. No agreement is ay

ailable for Salyer Law Offices.

6/24/2016 3:28 PM



Fw: FOIA16-6-17#2 - Sherry Jasinski https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem& ItemID=AAMKAGMI....

Mohan

20f2 6/24/2016 3:28 PM



Finance Director Mohan Rao

From: Sherry Jasinski

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Finance Director Mohan Rao
Cc: JW Fairman; Mayor David Hanks
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request (Selyn

From: Bernice Brewer <bbrewer910@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 9:11 AM

To: Sherry Jasinski

Subject: FOIA Request (Selyn

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am seeking a copy of the invoicese for the following:

1. Salyer Law Office
2. Chicago bACKFLOW
3. RePUBLIC svcs

In addition a copy of the agreement between the village and Saler law firm for services. Please include a
vendor history for each vendor listed above.

Your response can be sent to bbrewer910@gmail.com.
*o% b
Bernice Brewer \
<7, W
W\




VICVIEEAGE OF SAUR-VILLAGE

Payee: REPUBLIC SERVICES
13701 S KOSTNER

VENDOR NO.: 2463

CRESTWOOD IL 60445

P R R

Uur3sy/s

Check Issue Date: 05/10/2016
Check Amount 337.50

INV DATE INVOICE NO INVOICE DESCRIPTION GENERAL LED. ACCT. NET AMOUNT
05/10/2016 51016 YARD WASTE STICKERS 410.000.780.000 337.50
TOTAL AMOUNT: 337.50
[




&

-~

R

REPUBLIC

13701 S. Kostner Ave.

* Crestwood, IL. 60445 @ e
&  SERVICES, INC. Phone: 708-385-8252
_ We Recycle! - e
cworoen N Mg N T (N N T long Mo: v
By A FE
ADDRESS b l{ l \)l 3 li l@ _l'
RUBBISH c%gg%r:o Bgé‘é’éf‘sa PAPER  |CARDBOARD) SPEGIAL SERVICES: S
CU. YDS. T Y\p(\qu&(‘ ¢cl ;
DRUM Vo0 st wa (s *’
BALE e " ,
LOAD <o e
EXTRA “X" $ '“:‘Bv)“"y , T
oy
HEEEREEE G G (- o
TRUCK # ROUTE # DRIVER CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
- (2.
A, arp /
9

Srjcles
Ftom

oty St

Q@Z/z

kS el




VIV P AGE O SAUKVILLAGE LRGLR UL U 007504

Payee: csi Check Issue Date: 06/01/2016
CHICAGO BACKFLOW INC Check Amount: 1,330.00
12607 S LARAMIE AVE
ALSIP il. 60803

VENDOR NO.: 366

INV DATE INVOICE NO INVOICE DESCRIPTION GENERAL LED. ACCT. NET AMOUNT
12/31/2015 300142 BACKFLOW SERVICE 300.000.716.000 180.00
12/31/2015 300461 BACKFLOW SERVICE 300.000.716.000 180.00 ;
12/31/2015 300503 BACKFLOW SERVICE 300.000.716.000 190.00 , .
12/31/2015 300508 BACKFLOW SERVICE 300.000.716.000 760.00 :
t
{
e
t
t
1
TOTAL AMOUNT: 1,330.00
1
\




Statement

‘ BI Chicago Backflow Inc.
S0 MOROLRC 12607 S. Laramie Ave —
WW Alsip, IL 60803 ate
"8 vour arimkmg W 7083895600 512772016
NSMITH@BACKFLOW.COM
To: -
Sauk Village Municipal
21801 Torrence Ave.
Amount Due Amount Enc.
$1,330.00
Date Transaction Amount Balance
~ 07/14/2015 INV #300491. Due 08/13/2015. Orig. Amount $190.00. Sauk Viliage Muncipal 190.00 190.00
07/14/2015 INV #300142. Due 08/13/2015. Orig. Amount $190.00. Sauk Village Muncipal 190.00 380.00
07/14/2015 INV #300506. Due 08/13/2015. Orig. Amount $760.00. Sauk Village Muncipal 760.00 1,140.00
08/14/2015 INV #300503. Due 09/13/2015. Orig. Amount $190.00. Sauk Village 190.00 1,330.00
Community Center
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE Amount Due
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.00 $1,330.00




\&

‘ (BI Chicago Backflow, Inc. 5\
Corporate Office Email: contact@chicagobackflow.com
/Mz,;:;::mmw e 12607 S Lararnie Ave Web: htp://chicagobackflow.com
e Alsip, 1L 60803
W — Phone: (708) 389-5600
our grinking wa" Fax: (708) 389-5632

Bill To: invoice No.

Sauk Village Municipal 300503

21801 Torrence Ave.

S — S — PQ Number.
201797
Ship To:

Sauk Village Community Center
21701 Torrence Ave.
Sauk Village, IL 60411

Invoice Date: December 31, 02015
Due Date: 01/30/2016
Terms Net 30

item List Quantity Unit Price Total Price
Service 1 $190.00 $190.00
Sub Total : $190.00

TOTAL : m

Thank You For Your Business!!!

7 b/
100 - 018 - )16 ///é

e e o i
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. CHICAGO BACKFLOW INC 12607 S Laramie Ave

i

Emaii: contact@chicagobackflow.com
Web: http://chicagobackflow.com

I Chicago Backflow, Inc.

Corporate Office

Alsip, IL 60803
Phone: (708} 389-5600

£ ¥our grinking Wt Fax: (708) 389-5632
Bill To: invoice No.
Sauk Village Municipal

21801 Torrence Ave. 300491
SaukVillage L6041 . . o r

201796

Ship To:

Sauk Village Muncipal

2050 Evergreen

item List

Service

Sauk Village, IL 60411

Invoice Date: December 31, 02015
Due Date: 01/30/2016
Terms Net 30

Quantity Unit Price Total Price
1 $190.00 $190.00
Sub Total : $190.00
TOTAL: ~($190.00
Than r.Your Business!!!
—

%-— ——r
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CHICALE) BACKFLOW INC

S
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7
Your aninking w

A

Chicago Backflow, Inc,

Corporate Office Email: contact@chicagobackflow.com
12607 S Laramie Ave Web: hup//chicagobackflow.com
Alsip, IL. 60803

Phone: (708) 389-5600
Fax: (708) 389-5632

Invoice No.

b

Biil To:
Sauk Village Municipal
21801 Torrence Ave, 300506
kR0 PO Number
201798
Ship To:

Item List

Service

Sauk Village Muncipal
21801 Torrence Ave.
Sauk Village, 1L 60411

invoice Date: December 31, 02015
Due Date: 01/30/2016
Terms Net 30

Quantity Unit Price Total Price
1 $760.00 $760.00
Sub Total : $760.00

TOTAL: $760.00

Thank You For Your Business!!!

e s st e,
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